

RE: Fact Check - Energy Plan Accounting - 2pm Deadline

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>, "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 06 Mar 2017 11:12:08 -0500

What is this for?

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: March-06-17 11:11 AM
To: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Cc: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: FW: Fact Check - Energy Plan Accounting - 2pm Deadline
Importance: High

Hi Nadine

Please see a fact checking request below. Can you please review and let me know if any edits are required? I'll share with Comms after you've had a chance to review.

Thanks
Sarah

From: Nelson, Dane (TBS)
Sent: March-06-17 11:07 AM
To: Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Miller, Amanda (TBS)
Subject: FW: Fact Check - Energy Plan Accounting - 2pm Deadline
Importance: High

Hi everyone,

Please see the request below for a fact check on the Energy items. Can Comms and OPCD work together to address the request below? We need to send a response by 2pm? Can you please provide something to the DMO no later than 1:30pm? We'll need to time to review as well. Thanks!

Regards,

Dane Nelson, Senior Policy Advisor
Treasury Board Secretariat | Deputy Minister's Office
Phone: 416-325-3617 | Mobile: 416-409-3437 | E-mail: Dane.Nelson@ontario.ca

From: Tedesco, Lauren (TBS) <Lauren.Tedesco@ontario.ca>
Sent: Monday, March 6, 2017 10:21 AM
To: Simone, Nicole (TBS)
Subject: Fact Check - Energy Plan Accounting - 2pm Deadline

Hi Nicole,

We have been asked to look at a few lines on the energy plan that relates to the accounting

perspective. We would like to strengthen the following line but I wanted to fact check our draft suggestion:

Original line:

- The government has been working closely with major accounting firms on the development of this plan, and all have agreed that the accounting is possible, subject to certain conditions.

Suggested line:

- In developing this plan, the government has received advice from major audit firms on the accounting requirements to support this plan. We are working to meet those requirements through the drafting of legislation.

Looking to confirm this line this afternoon, 2pm if possible. I wasn't sure who would be best to include on this email...

Thanks,
Lauren